
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

DECEMBER 20, 2022 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER NETTIE DAVIS 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER JANET GASTON 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT LYNN BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING TO DETERMINE THE NEED FOR 

PROPERTY CLEANING OF 2281 EDGEMONT DRIVE TN 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR MAJOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

AND PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR LOT 5 OF SCRUGGS COMMONS SUBDIVISION 

TN 

- 1 -



APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 15, 2022, COUNCIL 

MEETING 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY RB 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

8. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTY CLEANING AND DEBRIS TN 

9. IN THE MATTER LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID DEMOLITION AT 810 

ALLEN TN 

10. IN THE MATTER OF MAJOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION AND PRELIMINARY 

PLAT FOR LOT 5 OF SCRUGGS COMMONS SUBDIVISION TN 

11. IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022  

TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF VICTOR ISRAEL 

FLEITAS TO THE TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR STP-0430-00(047)LPA/109149 WARD 4 BARNES 

CROSSING SIDEWALK PROJECT DRB 

14. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

FOR STP-0430-00(046)LPA/109150 WARD 7 LAWNDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SIDEWALK DRB 

15. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 14, 2022 DRB 

16. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT  - MARK 

WEBB JQ 

- 2 -



17. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT WITH FLOCK 

GROUP INC. FOR NOVEMBER 1, 2022, SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT OF LEASE 

AND SERVICES OF FLOCK LICENSE PLATE READERS JQ 

18. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR VACUUM LEAF COLLECTION TRUCK – 

2022-043PW CW 

19. IN THE MATTER OF SOLE SOURCE FOR TURF TANK FIELD MARKING GPS 

ROBOT AF 

20. IN THE MATTER OF NORTHEAST MS UMPIRE ASSOCATION CONTRACT 

APPROVAL AF 

21. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DONATING A COMPUTER TO 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AF 

22. IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. DECEMBER 6, 2022 NM 

23. IN THE MATTER OF CVB INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL FEB. 3-10, 2023 FOR JENNIE 

BRADFORD CURLEE NM 

24. IN THE MATTER OF REJECT RFP NO.MUD22-01 FOR GRAVLEE HARDWARE AND 

ICE PLANT NM 

25. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT SALE OF PROPERTY NEAR 322 

WEST MAIN STREET TO BOSTICK NORTH MS RENTALS LLC NM 

26. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ENACT A  WATER RATE 

INCREASE JT    

27. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A SOLE SOURCE VENDOR FOR PURCHASE 

OF SCADA SYSTEM SUPPLIES FROM POWER CONNECTIONS INC.JT  

28. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING PUL WATER 

AND SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2022 AND AUTHORIZING TWL TO 

NEGOTIATE RENEWAL OF WATER AND SEWER SERVICES AND OPERATIONS 

AGREEMENT JT    

29. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TWL TO 

PETITION THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (PSC) TO RAISE WATER AND 

SEWER RATES FOR BLUEBIRD UTILITIES TO PASS ON THE NORTHEAST 

MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT (NMRWSD) INCREASE AND 

CONFORM BLUEBIRD UTILITIES TO WATER AND SEWER RATES PAID BY INSIDE 

AND OUTSIDE CITY CUSTOMERS JT   

30. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25) TN 

- 3 -



(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 4 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 5 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 12/20/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43617 077M3605900 1104 
CHAPMAN DR 

MALDONADO 
JOSE & JESSICA 
CRUZ 

1105 LAWNDALE STREET TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

2.   43618 089J3101000 410 CLAYTON 
AVE 

OSBORNE TINA M 410 CLAYTON AVE TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

3.   43624 089P3112100 602 S CHURCH 
ST 

DUNCAN 
NATHAN C 

PO BOX 1564 TUPELO, MS 38802-1564 LF 

4.   43629 089N3106500 726 
CARNATION ST 

DILLARD 
ENTERPRISES INC 

P O BOX 876 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

5.   43639 089F3010601 523 N CHURCH 
ST 

CABRAL SENOVIA 2512 PATTERSON DR TUPELO, MS 338804 SB 

6.   43640 089F3010501 527 N CHURCH 
ST 

CABRAL SENOVIA 2512 PATTERSON DR TUPELO, MS 338804 SB 

7.   43641 089F3013000 605 N CHURCH 
ST UNIT A & B 

NE MS HABITAT 
FOR HUMANITY 
INC 

P O BOX 7321 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING TO DETERMINE THE NEED FOR 

PROPERTY CLEANING OF 2281 EDGEMONT DRIVE TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing to determine whether property located at 2281 Edgemont Drive (Parcel # 076K-

23-041-00) is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community. 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



- 8 -

Item # 2.



- 9 -

Item # 2.



- 10 -

Item # 2.



- 11 -

Item # 2.



- 12 -

Item # 2.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 13 -

Item # 2.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 14 -

Item # 2.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

- 15 -

Item # 2.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

- 16 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR MAJOR SUBDIVISION 
APPLICATION AND PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR LOT 5 SCRUGGS 

COMMONS SUBDIVISION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for Major Subdivision Application and Preliminary Plat of Lot 5 Scruggs 

Commons Subdivision.  

 

- 17 -

Item # 3.



- 18 -

Item # 3.



- 19 -

Item # 3.



- 20 -

Item # 3.



- 21 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton,  Council Clerk 

DATE November 21, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 15, 2022, 

COUNCIL MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 22 -

Item # 4.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

DECEMBER 06, 2022 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, December 6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston and Rosie Jones; 

Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member Travis Beard was 

absent. Council Member Nettie Davis introduced Rev. Evelyn Fitzpatrick, who gave the invocation, and 

Council Member Janet Gaston led the pledge of allegiance.  

 

Council President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, as presented, with the following amendments: 

Delete Item # 7  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING 

Add Item # 21   IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH DSJ CREATIVE 

DESIGNS, LLC FOR POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE RE-ROOF PROJECT 

FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 

SIGN 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Mayor Todd Jordan presented an employee recognition certificate to the following: 

Houston Yarbrough    Aquatic Center      5 years 

Denny Waite      Park & Recreation     10 years 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Janet Gaston thanked everyone who was involved in the John Servati Swim Meet last 

weekend. There were over 200 swimmers. 

Council Member Buddy Palmer thanked Caleb McClusky for the article printed in the Journal and he 

thanked everyone that is praying for him. He was also glad to hear good news from Mrs. Judy Beard. 

Council Member Nettie Davis thanked the Downtown Mainstreet Association for the spectacular 

Christmas parade last Friday night. She also asked everyone to continue praying for Council Member 

Beard's wife, Judy, as well as, for Mr. Robert Cook. 

- 23 -

Item # 4.



MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan mentioned that the traffic is picking up in the area due to the Christmas holidays and 

asked for everyone to please have patience. He also congratulated Lucia Randle and her team for the 

great job done on the Christmas Parade. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared for the Public Hearing. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 15, 2022, COUNCIL 

MEETING 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the minutes of the 

November 15, 2022, regular City Council meeting. Of those present, the vote was unanimous. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Gaston, Davis, Palmer and Bryan. Council 

Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, 

claims and utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX A 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the request for 

advertising and promotional items, as submitted. Of those present the vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FOR FY 2023   

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve budget amendment #2 

for FY 2023. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID # 2022-012PW – COURT 

STREET PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to ratify the contract with Gregory 

Companies LLC, dba Murphree Paving  for Bid # 2022-012PW - Court Street Downtown Parking Lot 

Improvements, in the amount of $375,716.00. This contract was approved at an earlier date and is now 

being ratified. Of those present the vote was unanimous. APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID DEMOLITION INVOICE  

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve a Resolution 

Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien Against Real Property, under Miss. Code Ann. 21-19-11(1972 as 

amended) for: 

 

- 24 -

Item # 4.



1641 Oakview Circle (Parcel: 085N-21-012-00) 

 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF THOMAS WALKER TO THE TUPELO LICENSE 

COMMISSION  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the appointment of 

Thomas Walker for a four-year term to the Tupelo License Commission. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD 

CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25)  

This item was left on the table. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 12 AND OCTOBER 10. 2022  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston to approve the Major 

Thoroughfare Committee meeting minutes of September 12 and October 10, 2022, as presented. Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BID # 2022-047PD - 9 FORD EXPLORERS UPFITTED 

The City accepted bids for Bid # 2022-047PD for Nine (9) Ford Explorers Upfitted. One bid was 

received in the amount of $440,000 from Cannon Motors. Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by 

Council Member Mims, to find the single bid commercially reasonable and award the bid to Cannon 

Motors. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINUTES NOVEMBER 1, 2022  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the CVB Board minutes 

of November 1, 2022. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve the 'Coronavirus State 

and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Grant Agreement and Terms and Conditions'. This agreement is 

required by the Department of Finance and Administration and adopts the parameters of expenditures of 

the grant. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF OCTOBER 

17, 2022  

- 25 -

Item # 4.



Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to accept the October 17, 2022, 

minutes of the Cadence Bank Arena. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-044WL RIGHT OF WAY LINE CLEARANCE  

Bids were received for bid # 2022-044WL - Right of Way Line Clearance for Tupelo Water & Light. 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to award the lowest and best bid to 

R.O.W. Pro, LLC. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-045WL AERIAL DEVICE  

The City accepted bids for Bid # 2022-045WL - 55' Compensated Over Center Material Handling Aerial 

Device. One bid was received from Altec Industries in the amount of $194,016.00. Council Member 

Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to find the single bid commercially reasonable 

and award the bid to Altec Industries. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-046WL DIRECTIONAL DRILLING UNIT & 

TRAILER  

The City accepted bids for Bid # 2022-046WL - Directional Drilling Unit & Trailer. One bid was 

received from Vermeer Midsouth in the amount of $139,401.04. Council Member Gaston moved, 

seconded by Council Member Palmer, to find the single bid commercially reasonable and award the bid 

to Vermeer Midsouth. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING 

LOAN FUND 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the acceptance of the 

Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund (SRF-C280885-08), in the amount of $18,000,000 for the 

following: 

     Central Pumping Station Renovation 

     B & B Sewer Outfall (McCullough Boulevard 

     Cooper Tire to Central Pump Station - Installation of High Pressure Sewer Line 

     Tupelo-Lee Industrial Park Sewer Improvements. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO REDEVELOPMENT MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 29, 

OCTOBER 11, OCTOBER 27 AND NOVEMBER 3, 2022  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Buddy Palmer, to accept the Tupelo Redevelopment 

Agency minutes of September 29, October 11, October 27 and November 3, 2022, Of those present, the 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

- 26 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT WITH DSJ CREATIVE DESIGNS, LLC FOR POLICE 

ATHLETIC RE-ROOF PROJECT 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the contract with DSJ 

Creative Designs for the architectural services on the re-roofing project of the Police Athletic League 

(PAL) building and give the Mayor the authority to sign the contract. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Jones moved, 

seconded by Council Member Palmer, to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 PM. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor.  

This the 6th day of December, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

     

ATTEST: 

                                    Lynn Bryan, President, City Council 

      

       

       

       

     

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council    

    

   

                                   Todd Jordan, Mayor 

   

   

   

   

                                 Date 

  

  

 

- 27 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Rosiland Barr, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE December 14, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY RB 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval 

 

- 28 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

Proposed items for approval are for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable notice 

the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

Lee County Courier     $400.00 Merry Christmas message from the City of Tupelo 

MS Radio Group $199.00  MLK message from the City of Tupelo 

MS Radio Group $199.00 MLK message from Tupelo Police Department 

 

 

- 29 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 30 -

Item # 7.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 12/20/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43617 077M3605900 1104 
CHAPMAN DR 

MALDONADO 
JOSE & JESSICA 
CRUZ 

1105 LAWNDALE STREET TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

2.   43618 089J3101000 410 CLAYTON 
AVE 

OSBORNE TINA M 410 CLAYTON AVE TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

3.   43624 089P3112100 602 S CHURCH 
ST 

DUNCAN 
NATHAN C 

PO BOX 1564 TUPELO, MS 38802-1564 LF 

4.   43629 089N3106500 726 
CARNATION ST 

DILLARD 
ENTERPRISES INC 

P O BOX 876 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

5.   43639 089F3010601 523 N CHURCH 
ST 

CABRAL SENOVIA 2512 PATTERSON DR TUPELO, MS 338804 SB 

6.   43640 089F3010501 527 N CHURCH 
ST 

CABRAL SENOVIA 2512 PATTERSON DR TUPELO, MS 338804 SB 

7.   43641 089F3013000 605 N CHURCH 
ST UNIT A & B 

NE MS HABITAT 
FOR HUMANITY 
INC 

P O BOX 7321 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 31 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTY CLEANING AND 

DEBRIS TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, the Department of Development Services 

requests that the Council approve the cleaning and debris removal of the following property: 

 

2281 EDGEMONT DRIVE (PARCEL #076K-23-041-00) 

- 32 -

Item # 8.



- 33 -

Item # 8.



- 34 -

Item # 8.



- 35 -

Item # 8.



- 36 -

Item # 8.



- 37 -

Item # 8.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 38 -

Item # 8.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 39 -

Item # 8.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

- 40 -

Item # 8.



2281 EDGEMEONT CIRCLE      12/06/2022 

 

 

- 41 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR 

UNPAID DEMOLITION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien 

Against Real Property under MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the 

following property: 

 

810 ALLEN ST. (PARCEL: 089J-31-166-00) 

 

- 42 -

Item # 9.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  40500 

 

ROBERT KENNEY AND MARTHA STEVENS            OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ROBERT KENNEY AND MARTHA STEVENS (Owner of the property described herein below) to 

determine whether or not said real property was in such a state of dilapidation as to be a menace to the public health, 

safety and welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner: ROBERT KENNEY AND MARTHA STEVENS a/k/a MARTHA KENNEY 

STEVENS AND KENNEY’S INC  

 

Address of Owner: PO BOX 808, TUPELO, MS.   38802  

 

Parcel Number:  089J-31-166-00 

 

Address of Violation:    810 ALLEN ST., TUPELO, MS.  38802 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 05/17/2022 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

demolition was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 

(1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the structure(s) demolished.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 

12/20/2022, adjudicated the actual cost of demolition to be $1224.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its 

council,for a total assessment against the property of $1224.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real 

property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2022.  

 

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             LYNN BRYAN, Council President  

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 43 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE MAJOR SUBDIVISION 
APPLICATION AND PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR LOT 5 SCRUGGS 

COMMONS SUBDIVISION TN 
  

 

Request:  

The Planning Committee recommended approval of the attached Major Subdivision Application 

and Preliminary Plat for Lot 5 Scruggs Commons Subdivision at their December 5, 2022 

meeting.  

 

Attachments: 

 

1.  Major Subdivision Application 

2.  Preliminary Plat and Site Plan 

 

- 44 -

Item # 10.



- 45 -

Item # 10.



- 46 -

Item # 10.



- 47 -

Item # 10.



- 48 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022  TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve attached minutes of the Tupelo Planning Committee meeting held 

November 7, 2022. 

 

 

 

- 49 -

Item # 11.



MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 
NOVEMBER REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, November 7, 2022 
6:00 PM Council Chambers 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Pam Hadley called the meeting to order.   Committee members Scott Davis, Patti Thompson, Leslie Mart, 
Chair Pam Hadley, Mark Williams, Lindsey Leake and Gus Hildenbrand were present.  Bentley Nolan was 
absent.  Staff members present included Director of Development Services Tanner Newman, City Planner 
Jenny Savely, and Zoning Administrator Russ Wilson.  Chair Hadley asked Mark Williams to open with a prayer 
and Scott Davis to lead the pledge.   Chair Hadley then presented an opening statement of the committee 
purpose and reviewed how the committee would conduct its business. The Staff and Committee were then 
asked to introduce themselves and did so.   
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Scott Davis made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2022 Planning Committee Meeting.  
Seconded by Mark Williams and passed unanimously.  Hadley then opened the regular session section of the 
meeting. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely reported that the City Council heard the appeal of the Planning Committee’s 
decision to uphold the denial of the Southern Heights RV Resort COMP22-12 and voted to uphold the Planning 
Committee’s denial of this application.  A couple of items from TA22-02 remains in legal review concerning 
housing and billboards and is still on the table.  Additionally Planning is working on an inventory of housing in 
the city as well as an audit of billboards as part of a legal review of both of those items.      
 
Old Business 
FLEX22-01, the storage facility on Briar Ridge Road at East Main has been requested to remain on the table. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
FLEX22-04 – Flexible Use for Expansion of a Nonconforming Use – Native Son Farms, LLC, 3811 Mount 
Vernon Road. 
 
City Planner Savely stated that Native Son Farms has a parcel of about an acre that they are currently 
operating a retail farm stand in what is now located in Low Density Residential, which was in operation when 
the citywide rezoning took place in 2012 and was brought in as a non-conforming use for their retail.  The 
applicant was unavailable due to a family emergency but Savely offered to answer any questions for the 
committee and explained that an expansion of a non-conforming use required flexible use approval by the 
Planning Committee.  Currently they sell fresh produce from their adjacent farm but from items they don’t 
sell, they have a kitchen to sell items for off premises customers.  They currently have tables out front and 
would like to offer some of those items for outdoor dining on a limited basis.  So a use of Restaurant and 
Outdoor Dining are both Flexible Uses in this zone, so the applicant is requesting flexible use approval to do 
that as an expansion of his current non-conforming use.  Savely added that this would not change the 
structure of the building or the footprint of the site, it would just use what is already in place for a different 
additional purpose. 
 

- 50 -

Item # 11.



Chair Hadley asked if anyone wished to speak for or against the issue.  Hearing none she closed the Public 
Input portion of the hearing and opened it up for committee discussion.  Gus Hildenbrand asked if the 
applicant needed to add chairs or tables.  Savely said she thought not, but maybe a couple eventually but not 
outside of the current footprint.  Hildenbrand asked if the commercial kitchen was in the newer addition of 
the building and asked if there was a canopy between the two portions of the building.  Zoning Administrator 
Wilson reminded the committee that they had approved the 3,000 sf addition last fall and he believed that the 
addition was connected.  Hildenbrand said that the applicant could actually serve from there on the inside too. 
Savely agreed.  Hildenbrand asked what it was that they would be cooking.  Savely quoted the applicant as 
saying items that they weren’t able to due to appearance that they either preserve or make into other food 
items, still farm to table.  Leslie Mart made a motion that the Flexible Use be approved as submitted.  Scott 
Davis seconded the motion with it passing unanimously with no opposition. 
 
FLEX22-05 Flexible Use for Tier 1 Medical Cannabis Cultivation – Stinky Investment Group, Inc. – 3124 Old 
Belden Circle.   
Chair Hadley asked Savely to present the staff analysis.  Savely mentioned that the applicant’s property is 
located on about 15 acres off of Old Belden Circle in the Mixed Use Employment zoning district, which allows 
Micro-Cultivation and Dispensaries as a Use by Right as part of our recently updated Medical Cannabis 
regulations.  This location and applicant has already been approved for up to 2,000 square feet of Cultivation, 
as well as for a Dispensary.  They are coming back now to ask for Flexible Use approval to allow them to 
increase the canopy size of their growing operation to under 5,000 square feet which requires Planning 
Committee approval of the use of this location.  A Major Site Plan will be required for the Commercial 
Development of the expanded canopy if this is approved by the Committee.  Right now this is not significantly 
different from the Use itself.  The additional growth space (building) would be added on the East side of the 
property line where there is only one nearby residence.  In the commercial review process, we recommended 
approval of this use but asked about buffering requirements on that side of the property and asked to make 
that a part of the Major Site Plan if approved.  Hadley then asked the applicant to come forward. 
 
Mike Alford, President and CEO of Stinky Investments Group came to the podium.  Mr. Alford stated that the 
reason he is asking for the Flexible Use is that his license with the State is for up to 5,000 square feet of 
canopy.  They started small with 2,000 square feet which was allowed by right in this zone, but they have now 
decided to expand to their full licensed capacity, and don’t plan on going past that.   
 
Leslie Mart asked if their existing 2,000 square ft. capacity was in an existing building.  Alford said yes, they 
just completed that building with 1600 square feet for canopy.  In order to expand to the 5,000 capacity, they 
would have to build a second building which would be a two tiered building about 20 ft. tall behind the current 
existing building with no additional visual impact.  Alford explained that you only get about 60% efficiency out 
of the total square footage of the building in order to achieve the canopy allowance because of vacant space.  
In order to get 5,000 square feet of canopy, you need about 14,000 square feet of floor space in the building.  
Mart asked about fencing.  Alford said that the State does not require a fence, but they will have an 8ft fence 
with barbed wire across the top for security, access controlled gate with the only people onsite being the 
workers somewhere between 2 and 8, and an occasional Fed-ex truck.  There are 22 cameras onsite14 inside 
and 8 outside.  It is a very secure facility.  Mart asked if that covered the entire property.  Alford said yes.  The 
fence permits were approved in the Site Plan Review process.  Hildenbrand asked if this was cultivation only 
with no processing.  Alford said yes.  Mart asked about the building closer to Old Belden Circle.  Alford said 
that is the Dispensary in the separate building near the front.  Mart asked about the drive width.  Alford said 
35 feet which will be paved soon.  Hildenbrand asked about packaging and processing.  Alford said they would 
package the product and take it to the store which is not considered processing by the State.  Processing is 
making it into another product.   
 

- 51 -

Item # 11.



Wilson stated that 26 letters were sent out to adjacent property owners explaining that the original use was a 
use by right, and that the expansion of that level would go before the Planning Committee tonight.  Wilson 
said there were no calls or comments from anyone expressing an opinion.   
 
Davis asked for clarification on the buffer size.  Savely said that the buffer would be confirmed during site plan 
review during the construction phase.  Savely said that this was not unusual but that it would be down the 
East side of the property between the residential.  Director Newman adding an explanation of the typical 
buffer requirements which are made in-house during site plan review.  Savely added that since there is only 
one property owner, we’ve had cases where we’ve worked with them to design the buffer to meet their 
needs.  Davis asked if the committee could leave that up to the Department during review.  Savely said yes – 
just looking for approval of the use, not the site plan tonight.  Mart asked if they could add wording to insure 
that this is included.  Mart asked about the fence.  Alford said that the fence will be at the top of the hill and 
not be seen from the street.  The fence is not in front of the dispensary, but in front of the growing area over 
200 feet away from the street, and about 90 feet away from the residential use’s property lines.   
 
Hadley asked for a motion.  Mart made a motion to approve the flexible use as requested noting that the 
buffer on the east side of that drive to the residence to the east be addressed during Site Plan Review by the 
Department of Development Services Staff.  The motion was seconded by Mark Williams.  The motion passed 
unanimously with no opposition.   
 
 
 
Hadley stated that the next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee will be 6PM on Monday December 
5th, with the Work Session a week prior on November 28th.  Patti Thompson made a motion to adjourn, 
seconded by Scott Davis and the meeting adjourned.      
 
 
 
    
  
 

- 52 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF VICTOR 

ISRAEL FLEITAS TO THE TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE TN 
  

 

Request:  

The administration requests approval of the Mayor’s appointment of Victor Israel Fleitas to a 

four year term on the Tupelo Planning Committee representing Ward 4 effective December 20, 

2022. 

 

- 53 -

Item # 12.



VICTOR ISRAEL FLEITAS: After graduating from the University of
Mississippi School of Law, in December 1995, Victor took a job in
Tupelo, Mississippi at the Waide Law Office.  In June 1996,
Victor and his family relocated from Oxford to Tupelo.  Victor
has practiced law on Spring Street for almost twenty seven years
and has resided in Ward 4 since 2004.  Victor is married to Lisa
Bailey Fleitas and has three grown sons.

He earned his B.A., in International Relations, from Florida
International University, Miami, Florida; and his J.D., with
honors, from the University of Mississippi School of Law, Oxford,
Mississippi.

- 54 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE November 9, 2022  

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR STP-0430-00(047)LPA/109149 WARD 4 BARNES 

CROSSING SIDEWALK PROJECT DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached contract for Dabbs Corporation as the Engineering Design Consultant for 

the above referenced project. Dabbs Corporation was approved as the consultant for this 

project at the July 19, 2022 Council Meeting.  

 

- 55 -

Item # 13.



- 56 -

Item # 13.



- 57 -

Item # 13.



- 58 -

Item # 13.



- 59 -

Item # 13.



- 60 -

Item # 13.



- 61 -

Item # 13.



- 62 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE November 9, 2022  

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES FOR STP-0430-00(046)LPA/109150 WARD 7 LAWNDALE 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SIDEWALK DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached contract for Dabbs Corporation as the Engineering Design Consultant for 

the above referenced project. Dabbs Corporation was approved as the consultant for this 

project at the July 19, 2022 Council Meeting.  

 

 

- 63 -

Item # 14.



- 64 -

Item # 14.



- 65 -

Item # 14.



- 66 -

Item # 14.



- 67 -

Item # 14.



- 68 -

Item # 14.



- 69 -

Item # 14.



- 70 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE DECEMBER 14, 2022  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 14, 2022 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from November 14, 2022 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 71 -

Item # 15.



- 72 -

Item # 15.



- 73 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE December 13, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to surplus Corporal Mark Webb’s duty weapon 
(Glock Model 45, 9mm) serial number BKLY496 for $1.00, which will be turned over to 
him for his retirement from the City of Tupelo and the Tupelo Police Department, as 
permissible under Mississippi State Statue 45-9-131. In following with Tupelo Police 
Department tradition, I request that this weapon be declared surplus for stated reason. 

 

- 74 -

Item # 16.



- 75 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE December 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT WITH 

FLOCK GROUP INC. FOR NOVEMBER 1, 2022, SOLE SOURCE 

PROCUREMENT OF LEASE AND SERVICES OF FLOCK LICENSE PLATE 

READERS.  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request for Resolution Approving Contract with Flock Group Inc. for 

November 1, 2022, Sole Source Procurement of Lease and Services of Flock License Plate 

Readers. 

 

 

- 76 -

Item # 17.



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT WITH FLOCK GROUP INC. FOR 

NOVEMBER 1, 2002, SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT OF LEASE AND SERVICES 

OF FLOCK LICENSE PLATE READERS 

 WHEREAS, the Tupelo City Council awarded the single source procurement of two (2) 

annual leases for equipment, installation, software, maintenance and other services, for fourteen 

(14) fixed and two (2) location-flexible automatic license plate readers (ALPRs); and  

 WHEREAS, the Tupelo City Council found the single source procurement requirements 

had been met due to, but not limited to, the following factors: software capabilities and 

integration not met by other vendors, recognition of make and color in addition to license plate 

numbers, incorporation of audio for detecting gunfire, web-based program not requiring a 

specialized server/hardware, installation and permitting of fixed poles on public rights of way 

eliminating the need for infrastructure costs to the city, solar and battery operated and the 

flexibility of a one-year lease covering the bundled equipment, installation, software, 

maintenance and other services; and  

  WHEREAS, legal review of the terms of the offer, sole source justification and contract 

terms, including the Mandatory Addendum to Contracts with the City of Tupelo has been 

conducted; and 

 WHEREAS, a copy of the offer, contract and Addendum is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A”. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council of the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, finds the following, to wit: 

 1. The contract is approved. 

 2. The mayor and city clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the city, 

subject to later ratification by this City Council. 

 After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ____________________ moved 

that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

______________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 

- 77 -

Item # 17.



 The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

 

      By: ________________________________ 

            LYNN BRYAN 

      City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON 

Clerk of the Council 

 

       

 

APPROVED: 

   

      _____________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 

_____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 78 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works Director 

DATE December 12, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR VACUUM LEAF COLLECTION 

TRUCK – 2022-043PW CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request for bid approval for a Vacuum Leaf Collection Truck 2022-043PW 

 

Two bidders responded – 

 

HOL-MAC CORP  $ 255,000.00 

VACUUM TRUCK SALES $ 289,925.76 

 

We recommend for lowest and best bid to be awarded to HOL-MAC Corp. for the amount of 

$255,000.00. 

 

 

 

- 79 -

Item # 18.



- 80 -

Item # 18.



- 81 -

Item # 18.



- 82 -

Item # 18.



- 83 -

Item # 18.



- 84 -

Item # 18.



- 85 -

Item # 18.



- 86 -

Item # 18.



- 87 -

Item # 18.



- 88 -

Item # 18.



- 89 -

Item # 18.



- 90 -

Item # 18.



- 91 -

Item # 18.



- 92 -

Item # 18.



- 93 -

Item # 18.



- 94 -

Item # 18.



- 95 -

Item # 18.



- 96 -

Item # 18.



- 97 -

Item # 18.



- 98 -

Item # 18.



- 99 -

Item # 18.



- 100 -

Item # 18.



- 101 -

Item # 18.



- 102 -

Item # 18.



- 103 -

Item # 18.



- 104 -

Item # 18.



- 105 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE December 9, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SOLE SOURCE FOR TURF TANK FIELD MARKING 

GPS ROBOT AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend to the Mayor and City Council to approve the following sole source 

for the Tupelo Parks and Recreation from Turf Tank in the amount of $46,500. 

 

Turf Tank Field Marking GPS Robot 

 

See attached quote. 

- 106 -

Item # 19.



- 107 -

Item # 19.



- 108 -

Item # 19.



- 109 -

Item # 19.



- 110 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE December 9, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF NORTHEAST MS UMPIRE ASSOCATION 

CONTRACT APPROVAL AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to request that the Mayor and City Council approve all the contract for NorthEast 

MS Umpire Association for the upcoming 2023 fiscal year. 

 

Note:  Contract is attached. 

- 111 -

Item # 20.



- 112 -

Item # 20.



- 113 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE December 9, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DONATING A 

COMPUTER TO THE CITY OF TUPELO AF 
  

 

Request:  

The Tupelo Sports Council would like to donate a Microsoft Surface Laptop 3 13.5-Inch 

computer to the City of Tupelo Oren Dunn City Museum.  Sports Council purchased the 

computer in the amount of $427.23.   Serial #017659703457  Location: Oren Dunn City Museum 

 

See attached invoice. 

 

- 114 -

Item # 21.



1

Deana Carlock

From: TechSoup <customerservice@techsoup.org>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Deana Carlock
Cc: Deana Carlock
Subject: Confirmation of Request Number 3437900

 

 

We're processing your request. 
   
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
TechSoup

   

  

Thanks for placing a request through TechSoup. 
  

Hi, Tupelo Youth Sports Council Inc. 
 
During checkout, you selected the option to pay by electronic check. Your account will be 
debited after 1 to 2 business days of processing.  
 
We'll process your request in approximately 2 to 3 business days. For most requests, 
you'll receive another email at that time with detailed instructions about how to obtain 
your requested items or a delivery estimate for physical items. You can always find those 
emails in your account under Fulfillment Emails. 
 
If your organization's nonprofit status is not yet verified by us, your request will not be 
fulfilled until we've confirmed your eligibility. 
 
You can view the status of your request at any time in your account.  
 
Products Requested 
 
          Title: Microsoft Surface Laptop 3 13.5-Inch, Core i5-1035G7, Windows 10 
          Quantity: 1 
          Item Price: $470.00 
 
Sales tax: $27.23 
Shipping: $0.00 (Ground) 
Total: $497.23 
 
Donation Request Details 
Your donation request number: 3437900 
Requested on: 5/23/2022 6:48:51 AM 
Requested by: Deana Carlock 
Tupelo Youth Sports Council Inc 
655 Rutherford Road 

- 115 -

Item # 21.



2

 
Tupelo MS 38801 
 
Share TechSoup with Your Followers 
 
The average nonprofit saves $17,000 in technology costs over its lifetime by using 
TechSoup. Tweet this to help us spread the word. 
 
For more nonprofit tips and tricks, join our community on Facebook.  
 
—Your friends at TechSoup 

 

  

  

  

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
@TechSoup on Twitter

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
TechSoup on Facebook

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
TechSoup on LinkedIn

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture  
from the Internet.
@TechSoup on Instagram

 

  

 

  

  

TechSoup, 435 Brannan Street, Suite 100, San Francisco, CA 94107 United States 
Copyright © 2022 TechSoup Global. All rights reserved. 

 
FAQ  |  Contact Us  |  Anti-Discrimination Policy  

  

  

 

You are receiving this email because you are registered with TechSoup. All products available through 
TechSoup are generously discounted or donated by our donor partners in support of the nonprofit 
community. The administrative fees partially support TechSoup operations. 

 

  

    

 

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. City Of Tupelo Technology Services ***  

- 116 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE December 14, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. DECEMBER 6, 2022 NM 
  

 

Request:  

Review December Board Mins.  

 

- 117 -

Item # 22.



- 118 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE December 14, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB INT’L TRAVEL FEB. 3-10, 2023 NM 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of International Travel for Jennie Bradford Curlee 

- 119 -

Item # 23.



  
 

  
tupelo.net 

P.O. Drawer 47 • 399 East Main St. • Tupelo, MS 38802 • #MyTupelo 

 
 
 
 
December 7, 2022 
 
 
 
Mayor Todd Jordan 
Mr. Buddy Palmer, Council President 
Mr. Lynn Bryan 
Mr. Travis Beard 
Ms. Nettie Davis 
Ms. Janet Gaston 
Ms. Rosie Jones 
Mr. Chad Mims 
 
 
Dear Mayor Jordan and City Council, 
 
I am requesting approval of international travel for Jennie Bradford Curlee. She will 
participate in Travel South USA’s Brazil Sales and Media Mission in Rio de Janeiro and 
Sao Paulo, Brazil, February 3-10, 2023. This event will offer Travel South USA Global 
Partner destinations an opportunity to build relationships with key tour operators, travel 
agencies, airlines, and media. The mission will include pre-scheduled workshops with 
tour operators, one-on-one networking at media and trade events, and sales lead 
reporting following the mission.    
 
The maximum per diem rate is $386 and the total travel cost estimated for this trip is 
$4,000 (meals, hotels, airfare, and transfers). 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Neal McCoy 
Executive Director 
 
 
 

- 120 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE December 14, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REJECT RFP NO.MUD22-01 NM 
  

 

Request:  

 Reject RFP No. MUD22-01 for Gravlee Hardware and Ice Plant 

- 121 -

Item # 24.



 

 

 

Mayor Jordan, 

 

RFP No. MUD22-01 (Gravlee and Ice Plant sites) received only one entry from an interested 

development group. The development group that submitted a document did not submit five of the six 

required documents in order for us to properly review their proposal. We do not feel that we have 

enough information to evaluate the proposal due to the fact that we only received a site plan and no 

other documents requested in the RFP process.  

 The group that submitted did not attend the pre-submittal conference that would allow them to 

ask specific questions or get further information. The one document that was submitted by this group 

did not indicate that this project would be compliant with our MUD design guidelines nor did it address 

an emphasis on a “pedestrian friendly area that encourages outdoor gatherings”.  The other five 

documents that were missing were: 

1) Letter of interest with a purchase offer 

2) List of previously completed projects of similar size and scope 

3) Statement of proposer’s capacity to finance the purchase and development of property 

4) Project timeline, preliminary engineering and statement of readiness 

 

With these items missing and the lack of attendance at the pre-submittal conference, we do not 

feel that we could enter into negotiations with this group with confidence that we would get a project 

that would meet the city’s expectations. We recommend meeting with this group and explaining what 

was missing from their proposal and declining their proposal.  

 

We would like to take some time and reevaluate the use of this space for short term and long-

term use. This would also give us some time to get feedback from local banks and developers about 

timing and how to attract more attention for proposals.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Neal   Jenny   Lucia 

McCoy   Savely   Randle 

- 122 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE December 14, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT SALE OF PROPERTY 

NM 
  

 

Request:  

 Approval of Contract of Sale of Property near 322 West Main St. to Bostick North 

MS Rentals LLC.  

- 123 -

Item # 25.



- 124 -

Item # 25.



- 125 -

Item # 25.



- 126 -

Item # 25.



- 127 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE December 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ENACT A  

WATER RATE INCREASE JT    
  

 

Request:  

The Northeast Mississippi Regional Water Supply District will enact a rate increase of $0.03/1,000 

gallons of water purchased effective February 1, 2023.  I request your approval of the attached 

ordinance allowing Tupelo Water & Light Department to increase our water rates accordingly.  

This ordinance also includes a 5% rate increase to help with the inflated costs of materials. This 

increase will be effective on all water meters read on or after February 1, 2023. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

- 128 -

Item # 26.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE OF WATER & SEWER RATES 

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2022 

• Water & Sewer Customers – Inside City Limits (Class 22 & 35)

$12.51 Minimum bill for which 400 Cu. Ft. will be allowed 

$15.37 Per M. Cu. Ft. for the next 1,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$17.35 Per M. Cut Ft. for the next 2,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$19.74 Per M. Cu. Ft. for additional Cu. Ft. of water used 

Sanitary Sewer Charge – 100% of Total Water Billing (October thru June) 
Sanitary Sewer Charge – 85% of Total Water Billing (July, August & September) 

     (Residential Only – Class 22) 

• Water & Sewer Customers – Outside City Limits (Class 01 & 14)

$16.65 Minimum bill for which 400 Cu. Ft. will be allowed 

$18.14 Per M. Cu. Ft. for the next 1,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$20.01 Per M. Cu. Ft. for additional Cu. Ft. of water used 

Sanitary Sewer Charge – 150% of Total Water Billing ($24.98 Minimum bill) 
(Where sewer lines are available.) 

• Water Only Customers – Inside City Limits (Class 20 & 30)

$13.09 Minimum bill for which 400 Cu. Ft. will be allowed 

$16.09 Per M. Cu. Ft. for the next 1,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$18.14 Per M. Cut Ft. for the next 2,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$20.65 Per M. Cu. Ft. for additional Cu. Ft. of water used 

• Water Only Customers – Outside City Limits (Class 16 & 31)

$17.44 Minimum bill for which 400 Cu. Ft. will be allowed 

$19.00 Per M. Cu. Ft. for the next 1,000 Cu. Ft. of water used 

$20.94 Per M. Cu. Ft. for additional Cu. Ft. of water used 

Increase of 5.8%
Effective 02/01/2023

$13.24

$16.26

$18.36

$20.88

$17.62

$19.19
$21.17

$13.85

$17.02

$19.19

$21.85

$18.45
$20.10

$22.15

- 129 -

Item # 26.



1 
 

ORDINANCE 
 

AMENDMENT TO PREVIOUS ORDINANCES, PRESCRIBING AND 
FIXING RATES AND CHARGES FOR WATER FURNISHED TO 
CONSUMERS, AND FOR USE OF THE PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER 
SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI; AND REQUIRING 
PAYMENT OF SUCH RATES AND CHARGES 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo adopted an Ordinance prescribing and fixing rates and 

charges for water and for use of the public sanitary sewer system by the citizens of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, on June 25, 1987, as amended on March 7, 1989, June 21, 1994, April 18, 1995, 

October 4, 1995, January 2, 1996, July 16, 1996, April 6, 2004, August 15, 2006, December 1, 

2009, November 7, 2013, July 7, 2016, January 7, 2018, October 16, 2018, November 20, 2018, 

November 19, 2019, October 6, 2020, October 5, 2021 and December 20, 2022; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo is authorized by Sections 21-27-7 and 21-27-23 of the 

Mississippi Code Annotated (1972) to prescribe water and sewer rates for its citizens and users; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo is authorized by Miss. Code Anno. Section 21-27-61 

(1972 as amended) to establish rates which provide for the acquisition and improvement of the 

system contingency and for the creation of a cash working fund or a surplus fund to be used for 

replacement, extension of systems and emergencies; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Tupelo as 

follows: 

 SECTION ONE:  Chapter 26, Article III –Rates and Charges, Section 26-117 as amended 

December 20, 2022 is hereby amended to read: 

Sec. 26-117. – Basic water rate charges inside the city and outside the city. 

(a) Effective February 1, 2023, the following schedule of water and sewer rate charges inside the 

city limits is hereby fixed and established: 

- 130 -

Item # 26.



2 
 

 Rate 1 (Minimum Monthly Bill – Water and Sewer Service) 

 A minimum monthly bill of not less than thirteen dollars and twenty-four cents ($13.24) 

shall be paid for each meter for which consumption or usage does not exceed four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water. 

 Rate 2 (Additional Usage – Water and Sewer Service) 

 For each meter for which there may be consumed or used more than four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water per month, payment shall be made at the following rates: 

For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet used in excess of 400 cubic feet, 
the charge shall be sixteen dollars and twenty-six cents ($16.24) per M cubic 
feet. 
 
For the next two thousand cubic feet (2,000) cubic feet used in excess of 
1,400 cubic feet, the charge shall be eighteen dollars and thirty-six cents 
($18.36) per M cubic feet. 
 
For additional cubic feet used in excess of 3,400 cubic feet, the charge shall 
be twenty dollars and eighty-eight cents ($20.88) per M cubic feet. 
 
Customers inside the municipal limits shall pay a monthly sewer bill equal to 
one hundred percent (100%) of each respective customer’s total monthly 
water bill for the months of October through June.  The rate shall decrease to 
eighty-five percent (85%) of each respective customer’s total monthly water 
bill for residential customers inside the municipal limits for the months of 
July, August and September. 
 
Provided, however, if any sewer customer inside the municipal limits 
purchases one hundred thousand (100,000) gallons or more of water per day 
from the City on a single meter (the “qualifying meter”), such customer shall 
pay a monthly sewer service fee equal to seventy-five percent (75%) of the 
qualifying meter’s water rate based on actual metered discharge into the 
sewer system.  Said rate reduction applies only to the sewer service fee 
associated with the qualifying meter. 

 
 Rate 3 (Minimum Monthly Bill – Water Service Only) 
 
 A minimum monthly bill of not less than thirteen dollars and eighty-five cents ($13.85) 

shall be paid for each meter for which consumption or usage does not exceed four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water. 

- 131 -

Item # 26.



3 
 

 Rate 4 (Additional Usage – Water Service Only) 

 For each meter for which there may be consumed or used more than four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water per month, payment shall be made at the following rates: 

For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet used in excess of 400 cubic feet, 
the charge shall be seventeen dollars and two cents ($17.02) per M cubic feet. 
 
For the next two thousand cubic feet (2,000) cubic feet used in excess of 
1,400 cubic feet, the charge shall be nineteen dollars and nineteen cents 
($19.19) per M cubic feet. 
 
For additional cubic feet used in excess of 3,400 cubic feet, the charge shall 
be twenty-one dollars and eighty-five cents ($21.85) per M cubic feet. 

 
(b)  The following schedule of water and sewer charges outside the city limits is hereby fixed and 

established: 

The following schedule of water charges outside the city limits is hereby fixed and established: 

 Rate 1 (Minimum Monthly Bill – Water and Sewer Service) 

 A minimum monthly bill of not less than seventeen dollars and sixty-two cents ($17.62) 

shall be paid for each meter for which consumption or usage does not exceed four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water. 

 Rate 2 (Additional Usage – Water and Sewer Service) 

 For each meter for which there may be consumed or used more than four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water per month, payment shall be made at the following rates: 

For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet used in excess of 400 cubic feet, 
the charge shall be nineteen dollars and nineteen cents ($19.19) per M cubic 
feet. 
 
For additional cubic feet used in excess of 1,400 cubic feet, the charge shall 
be twenty-one dollars and seventeen cents ($21.17) per M cubic feet. 
 
Customers outside the municipal limits, but served by City water services, 
shall pay a monthly sewer bill equal to one hundred and fifty percent (150%) 
of each respective customer’s total monthly water bill for the months of 
January through December, where sanitary sewer lines are available 

- 132 -

Item # 26.



4 
 

Provided, however, if any sewer customer outside the municipal limits who 
is served exclusively by city water services produces two hundred thousand 
(200,000) gallons or more of wastewater per day to be processed through the 
City wastewater facility, such customer shall pay an amount for monthly 
sewer service equal to one hundred percent (100%) of such customer’s 
monthly water bill.  Sewer customers outside the municipal limits who are 
not served by City water services exclusively shall pay a monthly sewer bill 
equal to one-hundred and fifty percent (150%) of what their monthly water 
bill would be if City water rates applied to such customer’s actual water 
usage, provided that the water association which provides water service to 
such customers will provide to the City of Tupelo the monthly water meter 
readings for all of its customers served by City of Tupelo sewer without 
charge to the City of Tupelo or by other agreement.  If the water association 
which provides water service to City sewer customers who are outside the 
municipal limits will not provide water meter readings, then the City sewer 
customers will pay a monthly sewer fee in an amount equal to one-hundred 
and fifty percent (150%) of the average monthly water bill for residential 
customers of the certificated area of the Tupelo Water and Light Department 
from the previous calendar year.  This flat rate will be adjusted at the 
beginning of each calendar year.  Industrial waste surcharges for customers 
located outside the corporate limits shall be the same as for industrial 
customers located inside the corporate limits of the City.  In the event that 
there is any conflict or overlap between Article VII, Sections 701-703 and 
this Article X, Section 1001, Article X, Section 1001 shall take precedence. 

 
 Rate 3 (Minimum Monthly Bill – Water Service Only) 
   
 A minimum monthly bill of not less than eighteen dollars and forty-five cents ($18.45) 

shall be paid for each meter for which consumption or usage does not exceed four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water. 

 Rate 4 (Additional Usage – Water Service Only) 

 For each meter for which there may be consumed or used more than four hundred (400) 

cubic feet of water per month, payment shall be made at the following rates: 

For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet used in excess of 400 cubic feet, the 
charge shall be twenty dollars and ten cents ($20.10) per M cubic feet. 

 
For additional cubic feet used in excess of 1,400 cubic feet, the charge shall be 
twenty-two dollars and fifteen cents ($22.15) per M cubic feet. 

 
  

- 133 -

Item # 26.



5 
 

 SECTION TWO. Chapter 26, Article III –Rates and Charges, Section 26-130(a) as 

amended December 20, 2022 is hereby amended to read: 

Section 26-130. -  General 

(a) The rates set forth by this amended ordinance in Sec. 26-117 and for all water meters 

read and sewer charges thereon shall be effective for all purposes after February 1, 

2023.  

 SECTION THREE.  The effective date of this amendatory ordinance as to Section 26-

117 and Sec. 26-130(a) shall be February 1, 2023.  The remainder of Chapter 26, Article III –Rates 

and Charges as amended December 20, 2022 is hereby ratified and remains in full force and effect 

as of the effective dates set forth in Sec. 26-130.  The Clerk of the Council is hereby directed to 

cause a copy of this amendatory ordinance to be published one time in accordance with applicable 

law in the Northeast Mississippi Daily Journal. 

The foregoing Ordinance was proposed in a motion by Council Member 

_____________, seconded by Council Member _______________, and, after discussion, 

no Council Member having called for a reading, was brought to a vote as follows: 

 Council Member Chad Mims    __________ 
 Council Member Lynn Bryan    __________ 
 Council Member Travis Beard   __________ 
 Council Member Nettie Davis   __________ 
 Council Member Buddy Palmer   __________ 
 Council Member Janet Gaston   __________ 
 Council Member Rosie Jones    __________ 
  
 Whereupon, the motion having received a majority of affirmative votes, the 

President of the Council declared that the Ordinance has been passed and adopted on this 

the __________ day of December, 2022. 

        
 
 

- 134 -

Item # 26.



6 
 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 

       BY: __________________________ 
        President 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Todd Jordan, Mayor 
 
       ______________________________ 
       DATE 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kim Hanna, City Clerk 
 

- 135 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE December 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A SOLE SOURCE VENDOR JT    
  

 

Request:  

The attached letter shows Power Connections. Inc. as a sole source vendor for the state of 

Mississippi for the purchase of Schweitzer relays, voltage regulator controls, capacitor bank 

controls and communication devices for the SCADA system used in our electrical substations and 

distribution system. I request your approval of this sole source purchase as these items and their 

integral parts are not interchangeable with other manufacturers.      

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

- 136 -

Item # 27.



 

 

 
 
 
12/15/22 
 
Tupelo Water & Light 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
This letter is to confirm Power Connections, Inc., located at 115 Adris Place, Dothan, AL, 36303, is our 
authorized and exclusive Sales Representative for electric utilities and distributors serving the electric 
utilities in parts of Florida, and all of Georgia, Alabama, Mississippi, Louisiana, Arkansas, and 
Tennessee.  Power Connections, Inc, has approval to purchase from Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, 
Inc, on behalf of their end users.  They are also authorized to bid and provide local technical after-sales 
services and support for all Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc. products.  Our warranty is 
transferable to any end user customer so long as Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc, has been 
notified who that end user is proactively. 
 
Subject to the terms of this agreement, this authorization is valid for a period of one year from August 17, 
2022.  We appreciate the opportunity to serve and do business with your company.  Feel free to contact 
me directly with any questions or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Frannie Morrison 
Frannie Morrison 
Regional Business Manager, Southeast 
509.334.8196 
Frannie_Morrison@selinc.com 

- 137 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE December 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING PUL 

WATER AND SEWER RATES EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2022 AND 

AUTHORIZING TWL TO NEGOTIATE RENEWAL OF WATER AND SEWER 

SERVICES AND OPERATIONS AGREEMENT JT    
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached resolution.   

- 138 -

Item # 28.



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PUL WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES EFFECTIVE 
DECEMBER 1, 2022 AND AUTHORIZING TWL TO NEGOTIATE RENEWAL OF 

WATER AND SEWER SERVICES AND OPERATIONS AGREEMENTS 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, entered into water and wastewater services 
and operations contracts with the Pontotoc Union Lee Alliance (PUL Alliance) to provide water 
and wastewater services and operate and maintain the systems to provide water and wastewater 
for the Toyota Wellspring project; and  

 WHEREAS, terms of these contracts provided the rates for water and wastewater 
services and operations; and  

  WHEREAS, the rates have been amended from time to time in order to pass through 
increased costs attributable to the Northeast Mississippi Regional Water Supply District 
(NMRWSD) raising the costsof supplying the water; and 

 WHEREAS, these contracts have recently expired, and the contracts need to be reviewed, 
amended where necessary and renewed; and 

 WHEREAS, before this renewal negotiations can be completed, the City of Tupelo needs 
to adjust the rates for water and wastewater services and operations, and 

 WHEREAS, this adjustment has been presented to and discussed by the parties and needs 
to be implemented before the renewal negotiations can be completed; and 

 WHEREAS, a copy of the rates effective December 1, 2022, is attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A”. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council of the City of Tupelo, 
Mississippi, finds the following, to wit: 

 1. The rates contained in Exhibit “A” are approved until the contract renewals are 
completed. 

 2. At such time, the City Council will review and approve the contracts, including any 
adjustments to the rates contained in Exhibit “A”.  

 3. The Director of the Tupelo Water and Light Department is hereby directed and 
authorized to negotiate renewal of the water and wastewater services and operations contracts 
with PUL Alliance for submission to the City Council. 

 After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ____________________ moved 
that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 
______________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 
Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

- 139 -

Item # 28.



Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 
Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 
 The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 
 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
            LYNN BRYAN 

      City Council President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
MISSY SHELTON 
Clerk of the Council 
 
       
 

APPROVED: 

   
      _____________________________________ 
      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 
_____________________________________ 

      DATE 

 

 

 

 

- 140 -

Item # 28.



Current Toyota Rates that became effective 12/01/2022. 

Water 

$25.00 Minimum Bill for which 1,333 cubic feet will be allowed 

$14.28 per M Cu Ft for 1,334 to 399,999 Cu Ft used 

$16.42 per M Cu Ft for 400,000 to 750,000 Cu Ft used 

$18.88 per M Cu Ft for additional Cu Ft used 

Wastewater 

150% of Total Water Bill 

 

Toyota rates that will be proposed after PUL Alliance water and wastewater contracts are 
renewed, possibly effective 02/01/2023 (5.8% increase if approved by council). 

Water 

$26.45 Minimum bill for which 1,333 cubic feet will be allowed 

$15.11 per M Cu Ft for 1,334 to 399,999 Cu Ft used 

$17.37 per M Cu Ft for 400,000 to 750,000 Cu Ft used 

$19.98 per M Cu Ft for additional Cu Ft used 

Wastewater 

150% of Total Water Bill 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

- 141 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE December 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TWL 

TO PETITION THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (PSC) TO RAISE 

WATER AND SEWER RATES FOR BLUEBIRD UTILITIES TO PASS ON THE 

NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 

(NMRWSD) INCREASE AND CONFORM BLUEBIRD UTILITIES TO 

WATER AND SEWER RATES PAID BY INSIDE AND OUTSIDE CITY 

CUSTOMERS JT   
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached resolution.   

- 142 -

Item # 29.



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TWL TO PETITION THE PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION (PSC) TO RAISE WATER AND SEWER RATES FOR BLUEBIRD 

UTILITIES TO PASS ON NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY 
DISTRICT (NMRWSD) INCREASE AND CONFORM BLUEBIRD UTILITIES TO 

WATER AND SEWER RATES PAID BY INSIDE AND OUTSIDE CITY CUSTOMERS. 

 WHEREAS, on November 3, 2009, before the Mississippi Public Service Commission 
(MPSC) (Docket Number 2008-UA-198), MPSC approved the sale from the Community 
Development Foundation (CDF) of a portion of its certificated utility, Bluebird Utilities (WC 
003019100), to the City of Tupelo (WC 0030043001) for the provision of water and wastewater 
services, operations and maintenance by Tupelo to the Tupelo Lee Industrial Park South 
(TULIPS); and 

 WHEREAS, Bluebird Utility lies outside one (1) mile but within five (5) miles of the city 
limits of Tupelo; and    

 WHEREAS, statutory authority allows the provision of services by the city, but subjected 
the city to rate review by MPSC; and  

  WHEREAS, additionally, a provision of the approved transfer included the provision 
limiting Tupelo to the “same rates currently charged until such time as Notice of Intent to 
Change Rates is approved by the Commission”; and 

 WHEREAS, twenty-three (23) years later, that time has long since come; and; and 

 WHEREAS, Tupelo needs to increase rates for two reasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the first and obvious reason is that over the passage of time, the costs to 
supply water and sewer services has increased beyond the rate charged to this area; and 

 WHEREAS, the second reason is that Tupelo purchases its water supply from the 
Northeast Mississippi Regional Water Supply District (NMRWSD), which from time to time 
raises its costs for water supplied—such an increase to become effective February 1, 2023; and 

 WHEREAS, supplying water and sewer services to this area at 2009 rates is 
unsustainable and unfair to other customers in Tupelo’s service area; and 

 WHEREAS, Tupelo needs a mechanism to pass on wholesale water cost increases from 
NMWSD and needs to update the retail costs of providing water and wastewater services and 
operations in this area to conform to rates paid by other customers it serves. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council of the City of Tupelo, 
Mississippi, finds the following, to wit: 

 1. The Mayor and Tupelo Water and Light Director are authorized and directed to file a 
petition before the Mississippi Public Service Commission expressing its Notice of Intent to 
Change Rates in the Bluebird certificated area. 

- 143 -

Item # 29.



 2. The purposes of this petition are to provide a recurring mechanism for passing on 
wholesale water costs from NMRWSD and to update the retail costs of providing water and 
wastewater services and operations in this area to conform to rates paid by other customers it 
serves. 

 After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ____________________ moved 
that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 
______________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 
Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 
Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 
Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 
Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 
 The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
            LYNN BRYAN 

      City Council President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
MISSY SHELTON 
Clerk of the Council 
 
      APPROVED: 
   
      _____________________________________ 
      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 
_____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 144 -

Item # 29.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 

BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.25) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

 

Request:  

Review and Approve final updated ordinance.    

- 145 -

Item # 30.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING LOT MOWING DEC 2022
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 12.20.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 12.20.22

	Item # 2.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING 2281 EDGEMONT DR. DEC. 2022
	Public Hearing, Property Cleaning 2281 Edgemont
	2281 Edgemont Hearing Notice
	PICTURE DOC ON POSTING DAY

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING SCRUGGS COMMONS LOT 5 SUBDIVISION DEC. 20, 2022
	Public Hearing Major Subdivision Scruggs Commons Lot 5 12.20.22
	MAJSUB22-04 APPLICATION
	MAJSUB22-04 SURVEY LOT 5 SCRUGGS COMMONS

	Item # 4.	CO:MINUTES DECEMBER 6, 2022 DEC 2022
	Minutes 12-6-2022
	Minutes 12.6.2022 reviewed

	Item # 5.	FIN:BILL PAY DEC 2022
	Bill pay 12-20-2022

	Item # 6.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES
	ad approval 12-20-2022

	Item # 7.	DDS: LOT MOWING DEC. 20 2022
	Lot Mowing Request 12.20.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 12.20.22

	Item # 8.	DDS: PROPERTY CLEANING 2281 EDGEMONT DR. DEC. 2022
	Property Cleaning 2281 Edgemont_Request
	2281 Edgemont Hearing Notice
	PICTURE DOC ON POSTING DAY

	Item # 9.	DDS: LIEN FOR UNPAID DEMOLITION 810 ALLEN
	Lien Resolution Request 12.20.22
	810 ALLEN ST. COUNCIL RESOLUTION

	Item # 10.	DDS: SCRUGGS COMMONS LOT 5 SUBDIVISION DEC. 2022
	Major Subdivision Approval Request, Scruggs Commons Lot 5 12.20.22
	MAJSUB22-04 APPLICATION
	MAJSUB22-04 SURVEY LOT 5 SCRUGGS COMMONS

	Item # 11.	DDS: PLANNING COMMIITTEE 11/07/22 MINUTES DEC. 2022
	Nov. 2022 Planning Committee Minutes Request
	NOV 2022 PC MINUTES

	Item # 12.	DDS: VICTOR FLEITAS PLANNING COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT DEC. 2022
	Victor Fleitas Committee Request 12.20.22
	VICTOR Personal Bio

	Item # 13.	ENG: ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR WARD 4 SIDEWALK DEC 2022
	Agenda Request Approval of Engineering Contract for Federal Aid Project No. STP-0430-00(047)LPA109149 WARD 4 BARNES CROSSING SIDEWALK
	Ward 4 Engineering Contract

	Item # 14.	ENG: ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR WARD 7 SIDEWALK PROJECT DEC 2022
	Agenda Request Approval of Engineering Contract for STP-0430-00(046)LPA 109150 WARD 7 LAWNDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SIDEWALK
	Ward 7 Engineering Contract

	Item # 15.	ENG:MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 14, 2022 DEC 2022
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Nov 2022
	November MTC Minutes

	Item # 16.	PD: SURPLUS MARK WEBB WEAPON  DEC 2022
	ITEM-Staff-WEBB
	WEBB RETIREMENT LETTER

	Item # 17.	PD: FLOCK GROUP RESOLUTION  DEC 2022
	ITEM-Staff-FLOCK
	Resolution Approving Flock Contract

	Item # 18.	PW: BID APPROVAL LEAF/LITTER COLLECTION TRUCK 2022-043PW DEC 2022
	IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR VACUUM LEAF COLLECTION TRUCK 2022-043PW MEMO
	2022-043PW

	Item # 19.	PR:SOLE SOURCE TURF TANK FIELD MARKING GPS ROBOT
	turf tank sole source 2022
	Scan Dec 09, 2022 (1)

	Item # 20.	PR:NORTHEAST MS UMPIRE ASSOCATION CONTRACT FOR FY 2023
	2022 NEMUA APPROVAL
	NEMUA Contract

	Item # 21.	PR: ACCEPT DONATION OF COMPUTER FROM THE TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DEC 2022
	DONATION OF COMPUTER 120922
	MS Surface Laptop

	Item # 22.	CVB: DECEMBER 6 2022 BOARD MINUTES DEC 2022
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB December Board Mins 2022

	Item # 23.	CVB: INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL JENNIE CURLEE DEC 2022
	CVB INT'L TRAVEL
	Travel South Brazil Sales  Media Mission International Travel Request signed

	Item # 24.	CVB: REJECT RFP NO. MUD22-01 FOR GRAVLEE HARDWARE AND ICE PLANT DEC 2022
	REJECT RFP NO. MUD22-01
	Gravlee RFP denial letter

	Item # 25.	CVB: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT OF SALE OF PROPERTY 322 WEST MAIN ST BOSTICK DEC 2022
	APPROVAL OF CONTRACT OF SALE OF PROPERTY
	Approval of Contract of Sale of Property

	Item # 26.	TWL: WATER RATE INCREASE EFFECTIVE 02/01/2023 DEC 2022
	2022-12-20 Water and Sewer Rates - Effective 02-01-2023
	2022-12-20 Water & Sewer Rates - Effective 02-01-2023 Comparison
	2022-12-20 Water and Sewer Rates - Effective 02-01-2023

	Item # 27.	TWL: SOLE SOURCE VENDOR-POWER CONNECTIONS SCADA POWER CONNECTIONS 2022-12-20
	2022-12-20 Sole Source Vendor - Power Connections
	2022-12-20 Sole Source Vendor - Power Connections

	Item # 28.	TWL: RESOLUTION FOR PUL WATER AND SEWER RATES 2022-12-20
	2022-12-20 PUL Resolution for Water and Sewer Rates - Effective 12-01-2022
	2022-12-20 PUL Resolution for Water and Sewer Rates - Effective 12-01-2022

	Item # 29.	TWL: RESOLUTION TO PETITION PSC FOR BLUEBIRD UTILITIES 2022-12-20
	2022-12-20 Resolution for PSC and Bluebird Utilties
	2022-12-20 Resolution for PSC and Bluebird Utlities

	Item # 30.	DDS:ORDINANCE AMENDING DEV CODE OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25) (TABLED AT SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 MEETING) DEC 2022
	Belledeer Overlay Update Request 12.20.22

	Bottom

